Lunet Community, Arkansas

(Submitted by Carolyn Cox — September, 2014)

Lunet was located about eight miles northeast of Chidester in Section
24 of Township 11S 18W. It appeared on the 1898 Cram map of Ouachita
County. The post office at Lunet served the entire Tate’s Bluff area from
1887 until 1906 when the mail was directed to Chidester. A book of early
Arkansas post offices reports that it was to have been named Victoria. The
reason for the name Lunet is unknown. A 1900 business directory listed
J.L. Bacon, general store; Diffee & Son, gristmill;, M.W. McGill, general
store; J.M. McKenzie, blacksmith; R.J. Stinnett, proprietary medicines; R.J.
Tate, general store. Lunet would have been on present-day Ouachita 26
between roads 369 and 305 in the vicinity of Rocky Hill Church.



